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Amcom Telecommunications Ltd

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

This statement outlines the corporate governance practices adopted by the directors of Amcom Telecommunications Limited.
The directors are committed to protecting shareholders’ interests and keeping investors fully mformed about the performance
of the company.

Directors

The directors have undertaken to perform their duties with honesty, integrity, care and diligence, according to the law, and in
a manner that reflects good corporate governance.

The pramary responsibilities of the board include:

the establishment of long-term goals for the company and the development of strategic plans to achieve those goals;
evaloation of opportunities for value-creating growth;

appointment of the Chief Execuotive;

assessment of management performance, measured against clearly identified objectives;

preservation of the integrity and credibility of Amcom Telecommunications Limited’s busmesses;

prudent management of sharcholders’ funds;

approval of short and long term business plans;

ensuring the composition of the Board is appropriate, selecting directors for appointment to the board, and reviewing the
performance of the board and the contributions of individual directors;

review of executive remuneration and incentive policies;

ensuring that there are effective safety, health and environmental procedures in place;

approval of annaal and half-year financial reports; and

to ensure that management has in place appropriate processes to ensure adequate manning and remumeration levels for
maximising retention of intellectual capital.

¢ & & &€ * & & &

¢ & & @

The Managing Director/Chief Executive officer {(CEQ) is responsible to the Board for the day-to-day management of the
company. The relationship between the Board and management is crucial to the company’s long term success. The separation
of responsibilities between the Board and management is clearly understood and respected.

‘This statement outlines the principal corporate governance practices followed by the company.

Coemposition of the Board

‘The directors of the company in office at the date of this statement are:

Name First Appointed Non-Executive Independent
Mr. A Grist 1997 No No
Mr. E Lee 2000 No No
Mr. C Stein 2000 No No
Mr. A MclLean 2000 Yes No
Mr. P Clifion 1999 Yes No
Mr. | Warner 1994 Yes Yes
M. R Sayers 2003 Yes No
Mr. A Davies 2003 Yes No
Mr. C Ferguson 2003 Yes No
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Mr. Mclean is a non-executive director. He does not meet the criteria for independence mncluded in the ASX Best Practice
Recommendations due to substantial shareholding in the company and due 10 his ongoing assistance and advice provided on a
consulting basis in relation 0 various projects. In all other aspects Mr. Mcl.ean has no material business or contractual
relationship with the company, other than as director, and no conflicts of interest that could interfere with the exervise of
mdependent judgment.

Mr. Clifton 1s a non-executive director. He does not meet the criteria for independence included in the ASX Best Practice
Recommendations due to his ongoing assistance and advice provided on a consulting basis in relation to various projects. In
atl other aspects Mr. Clifton has no material business or contractual relationship with the company, other than as director, and
no conflicts of interest that could mterfere with the exercise of independent judgment.

Mr. Sayers is a non-executive director. He does not mest the criteria for independence included in the ASX Best Practice
Recommendations due to his role as Managing Director of Ausdrill Limited which has a loan agreement in place and
provides substantial services to the company. In all other aspects Mr. Sayers has no material business or contractual
relationship with the company, other than as director, and no conflicts of interest that could interfere with the exervise of

mdependent judgment.

Mr. Davies is a non-gxecutive director. He does not meet the criteria for independence mcluded in the ASX Best Practice
Recommendations due to his association with Futuris Corporation Limited who hold a substantial shareholding in the
company. [n all other aspeets Mr. Davies has no material business or contractual relationship with the company, other than
as director, and no conflicts of interest that could interfere with the exercise of independent judgment.

Mr. Ferguson is a non-executive Director. He does not meet the criteria for independence included in the ASX Best Practice
Recommendations due to his association with Futoris Corporation Limited who hold a substantial shareholding in the
company. In all other aspects Mr. Ferguson has no material business or contractoal relationship with the company, other than
as director, and no conflicts of interest that could nterfere with the exercise of independent judgment.

The ASX Best Practice Recommendations suggest a majority of the Board be independent directors, with the Chairman being
independent and also not holding the role of CEOQ. However, the Board believes that as currently constituted # has the range
of skills, knowledge and experience necessary to effectively govern the company. In addition, it should be noted that the
current Executive Chairman is a substantial and longstanding shareholder of the company and, as such, is able to clearly
rdentify with the interests of shareholders as a whole. The skills, experience and expertise of directors are set out on pages 7-
8 in the Directors’ Report.

The composition of the board is reviewed regularly and is determined using the following principles:

» the Board should comprise directors who have the requisite skills and expertise, both nationally and internationally,
appropriate to guide the company’s operations and development;

»  a director (other than the Managing Director) may not retain office for more than three years without submitting for re-
election; and

o at the Annual General Meeting each vear effectively one third of the directors in office {(other than the Managing
Director} retire by rotation and must seek re-election by the shareholders.

Shareholders

The sharcholders of the company elect directors at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Company’s
Constitution. All Directors, apart from the Managing Director, are subject to re-election by rotation within three years.

The Annuval General Meeting s held m Perth, Western Australia where the company is based. Shareholders have the
opporfunity 1o express their views, ask guestions about company business and vote on items of business for resolution by
sharcholders at the Annval General Meeting.
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Communication with Shareholders and the Market

Amecom Telecommunications Limited is committed to complying with the continuous disclosure obligations of the
Corporations Act and the Australian Stock Exchange Listing Rules. The company does not currently have written policies
and procedures designed to ensure comphiance with those obhgations (as soggested by the ASX Best Practice
Recommendations) due to only the Execative Chairman, Managing Director/CEC and Company Secretary being authorized
to respond to investor relation matters. Other members of the executive management team must seck approval from the
Executive Chairman or Managing Director/CEQ prior 1o responding to investor relation matters.

Ameom Telecommunications Limited keeps shareholders and the market regularly informed through the annual, and half
vearly. The company otherwise discloses material developments to the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX) and the media as
reguired.

From time to time, briefings are arranged to give analysis and others who advise shareholders an understandmg of the
company activities. In conducting briefings, the company takes care to ensure that any price sensitive information released is
made available to all shareholders (institutional and private) and the market af the same time. These announcements are
lodged with the ASX and then posted on the company’s website at www smeom.com sy, This mformation is also released
by email 1o all persons who have requested thewr name be added to the contact database.

The board encourages full participation of sharcholders at the Annual General Meeting to ensure a high level of
accountability and identification of the company’s strategies and goals. Imporiant issues are presented to the shareholders as
single resolutions. The Board is responsible to the shareholders and the shareholders are responsible for voting on the
appointment of directors.

Corperate Reporting
The Executive Chairman and Managing Director/CEQ have made the following certifications to the Board:

+  that the company’s financial reports are complete and present a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the
financial condition and operational results of the company and consolidated entity and are in accordance with relevant
legislation and accounting standards; and

+  that the above statement is founded on a sound system of risk management and internal compliance and control which
implements the policies adopted by the board, and that the company’s risk management and internal compliance and
controls are operating efficiently and effectively in all material respects.

Board Committees
o assist in the execution of its responsibilities, the board has established two committees:

# the Audit Committee: and
» the Remuneration Cominittee.

Both committees are comprised wholly of non-executive directors and have formal charters approved by the board. The
Company Secretary provides secretarial services for the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Regular reports
of each committee’s activities are given 1o the board and minutes are circulated to all directors.

Audit Commitiee
The Audit Committee during the year consisted of the following non-executive Directors:

Mr. § Warner {Chairman)
Mr. P Clifton

The ASX Best Practice Recommendations require only non-executive directors, at least three members to be on this
committes and that the majority of those members are independent. Therefore Mr. A Davies was appointed to the Audit
Comumittee on 24 August 2004, Given the composition of the board, only one member of the Audit Committee is an
independent Director.
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Details of the above-mentioned directors’ quakifications and attendance at Audit Cominittee meetings are set ouf in the
Directors’ Report on pages 7to &

The main responsibilities of the Audit Commiittee, as detailed in its Chaster include:

s Determine that no management restrictions are being placed on the external auditors;

Evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the company’s administrative and operating policies through active
communication with operating management;

Evaluate the adequacy of the company’s accounting confrol system by reviewing reports from the external auditors;
Monitor management’s responses and actions to correct any noted deficiencies;

Review any regulatory reports submitted to the company, and management’s responses to them;

Evaluate the company’s exposure to fraud;

Take an active interest in ethical considerations regarding the company’s policies and practices;

Monitor the standard of corporate conduct, including such issues as arms-length dealing and conflict of interest;

Require reports from management, external auditors on any significant proposed regulatory, accounting or reporting
issue to assess the potential impact upon the company’s financial reporting process.

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee consists of the following non-executive directors:

Mr. P Clifton {Chairman)
Mr. I Warner
Mr. A Mclean

Details of the above-mentioned directors’™ qualifications and attendance at Remuneration Committee meetings are set out in
the Directors” Report on pages 7 to &.

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

* Develop and implement a policy relating to remuneration, and other terms and conditions of service, of executive and
non-executive directors, gain policy approval from the Board and oversee the application of the policy;

»  Develop and implement a policy relating to remuneration and other terms and conditions of service, of staff, gain policy
approval from the Board. The Committee’s primary focus i{s on the remuneration of senior executive management,
although it is not limited o this;

»  Assist the Chairman of the board in the succession planning aspects of the board of directors;

*  Review the way the Board and Commitiees function.

Nomination Commitiee

The functions to be performed by a Nomination Committee as suggested under the ASX Best Practice Recommendations are
currently performed by the full Board. Having regard fo the number and balance of skills, experience and expertise of
directors currently comprising Amcom’s Board, the Board will review the delegation of these responsibilities to a committee.
External Aundifors

The Company’s policy is to appoinf external auditors whe clearly demonstrate quality and independence. The Audit
Committee reviews the performance of the external auditor annually. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, who are the current

external auditors, have a policy of rotating the audit partner af least every five years.

The external auditor is requested to attend the Annual General Meeting and be available to answer shareholder questions
about the conduct of the audit and the preparation and content of the audit report.
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Independent Professional Advice

All Pirectors have the right of access to relevant Company mformation and the Company’s executives and, subject to prior
consultation with the Chairman, may at the Company’s expense seek independent professional advice regarding their
responsibilities.

Board Process, Performance Review and Remuneration

Historically, due to its size and composiion the Board has undertaken only an informal review of its performance in meeting
its key responsibilities. The Board plans to carry out a formal review of its performance prior to the end of 2004,

The parpose of the formal review will be to identify any areas of weakness and mechanisms for mproving the functioning
and performance of the Board and its relationship with management, and to consider progress made towards attaining specific
performance objectives. The specific evaluation process is being developed.

Non-execative Directors are remunerated by a fixed Director’s fee, as permitted by the Company’s Constitution.  The
Executive Chairman, Executive Directors and senior execuotives of the company receive salary, benefits and incentives as part
of their remuneration package as detailed in the Directors’ Report. The incentives comprise short-term cash incentives hinked
to performance of both the executive and the Company, long-term option and share incentives. An employee option plan is
in place and was approved by shareholders at the 2000 Annual Meeting of the Company.

The board also carries out an annual review of the performance of key executives. This s undertaken as part of the salary
review process carried out for all staff, which has regard to performance, market conditions, agreed position descriptions and
other relevant factors. Further information on divectors’ and executives’ remuneration is set out in the Directors” Report and
note 4 to the financial statements.

Interanal Controis and Management of Risk

‘The operation of internal controls and the management of risk are important in the creation and preservation of sharcholder
value and is a high priority for the Board and management.

The company has a framework in place to safeguard the Company’s assets and interests and ensure that business risks are
identified and properly managed. This includes procedures and limits to manage financial risk. To assist i discharging this
responsibility the board has in place a control framework which includes the following:

s a comprehensive annual business plan, approved by the Directors, incorporating financial and non-financial key
performance indicators;

s regular reporting to the board on a number of key areas including legal matters;

s the adoption of clearly defined guidelines for operating and capaal expenditire, including annval budgets, detailed

review procedures, and levels of authority;
the segregation of duties (where possible); and
a comprehensive insurance program.

Ethical Standards

The ASX Best Practice Recommendations suggest the establishment of a code of conduct for directors, the CEO and other
key executives. At present the company does not have a written code of conduct due to #s size and the system of internal
controls currently in place. However, the miroduction of a code of conduct for Directors, the CEOQ, management and
employees which establishes procedures and guidelines 10 ensure that the highest ethical standards, corporate behaviour and
accountability are maintained is ander consideration.

Notwithstanding this, the company operates in accordance with its Vision and Mission Statements.
Vision Statement
Vision

Amcom’s vision is to become the leading broadband solution provider in Perth, Adelaide and Darwin through product
innovation and service delivery excellence.
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Vigion Statement {cont’d)
In arder o fulfill this Vision, the Company mission will be:

e To maintam a strong customer focus and employee support, recognizing that through high standards, creativity and
commitment, our company will prosper;

e To achieve and deliver superior returns on shareholders’ investment through sound financial management practices and
operating disciplines.

Brealings In Securities

The company has yet to adopt a policy in relation to dealings in securities of the company which applies to all directors,
executives and other employees. However, directors are prohibited from buving or selling Amcom Telecommunications
Limited shares at any time if they are aware of price sensitive information that has not been made public. In accordance with
the Corporations Act and the Listing Rules of the Australian Stock Exchange, directors must advise the company of any
transactions conducted by them in shares in the company, which then informs the ASX of the details of the transaction.

The board of directors consists of an Executive Chairman, two Directors, Executives and s1x Non-executive Directors.
Given the current size of the company a board of nine is considered an appropriate size and given its composifion most
issues can be decided at board level. Where it is considered appropriate, committees are appointed.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors of Ameom Telecommunications Eimited submit herewith the anmual financial report of the company for
the financial year ended 30 June 2004. In order to comply with the provisions of the Corporations Act 2001, the
directors report as follows:

The names and particulars of the directors of the company during and since the end of the financial year are:

Mr. Anthony GRIST Executive Chairman

Aged 41, joined the Board in 1997, Afier managing the corporate underwriting division of a
Corporate Member of the Australian Stock Exchange, Mr. Grist formed a private investment
group based in Perth, Western Australia, in 1991, He has extensive international experience in
the management of public companies.

Mr. Ian WARNER Non-executive Deputy Chalrman

Aged 67, joined the Board in 1994, Mr. Warner has practiced as a commercial lawyer for over
25 years. He is also a Director of Australia Post, Cape Bouvard Investments Pty Ltd and
Rivaknar Properties (WA) Pty Ltd (a2 wholly owned subsidiary of two public companies).

Mr. Eddy LEE Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer

Aged 56, joined the Board in 2000, Mr. Lee began his career with the Sheraton Corporation in
Australia. A former President and CEQ of Star Cruises based in Singapore, Mr. Lee is best-
known for successfully introducing, developing and transforming the cruise industry in Asia
into a billion-dollar business. Mr. Lee has more than 20 years International business experience
having held CEO positions with some of the major blue chip companies in Hong Kong,
Singapore and Malaysia including CDL Hoetel International (Hong Leong Group), Star Cruises
and Resorts World {Genting Group).

Mr. Clive STEIN Direcior and Chief Operating Officer
Aged 43, joined the Board in 2000. Mr. Stein has over 20 years international experience in the
electronics, computer and communications industries. He joined Amcom as General Manager
in 1999 and was subsequently appointed to Chief Operating Officer. Mr Stein’s previous
positions included various senior management roles in leading computer and electronic
companies. His career, which commenced in the electronics industry in South Africa, has also
included a number of engineering positions.

Mr. Andrew McLEAN  Non-executive Director
Aged 45, joined the Board in 2000. Mr. McLean, who has more than 20 years experience in the
telecommunications industry, founded Amcom in 1988, He has experience in plant
construction, maintenance and fransmission systems for New Zealand Telecom and has worked
on major projects in New Zealand, Australia, South America and South East Asia. Mr. MclLean
also had extensive mvolvement in the design and implementation of optical fibre networks and
associated equipment.

Mr. Peter CLIFTON Non-executive Director

Aged 53, joined the Board in 1999, A Consultant with particular experiise in strategic and
operational reviews of telecommunications business, Mr. Clifton has more that 25 years
experience in the telecommuniications industry and extensive international business experience.
This included 10 years establishing and managing Telstra’s businesses in South East Asia, the
Middle East and Euwrope. Mr. Clifton’s clients include Asia Infrastructure Fund Advisors
Limited, Peregrine, Williams International, WorldxChange, KPMG and Leighton
Visionstream.
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Mr. Ronaid SAYERS

My. Chris FERGUSON

Mr. Anthony DAVIES

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Non-executive Dirvector
Aged 52, joined the Board in 20063. He is the Managing Director of Ausdrill Ltd having

founded the company in 1987, Mr. Sayers was formerly the branch manager of a large mining
supply group and has been involved with the mining industry for over 20 years.

Non-executive Divector

Aged 51, joined the Board in 2003. He is the General Manager in Information Systems of
Elders Lid. Mr. Ferguson is a qualified industrial engineer with extensive experience in process
improvements and productivity methods. With Elders Ltd, he has had 20 years of experience at
both the operational and information systems level, in particular with network communications.

Non-executive Divector

Aged 53, joined the Board in 2003, He is a Chartered Accountant and has been an executive of
Futuris Corporation Limited since 1989, as the Chief Financial Officer for 11 years and latterly
as Executive Director, Director of Integrated Tree Cropping Limited and Chairman of
Australian Plantation Timber Limited. Previously he worked in areas of financial and risk
management with public companies in Europe, North America and Australia.

The following directors were appointed during the financial year:

M. R Sayers — Appointed 19 August 2003
Mr. A Davies — Appoinied 15 October 2003
Mr. C Ferguson — Appointed 28 November 2003

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The consolidated entity is a felecommunications company providing broadband and information technology services. Its
principal activity is the development of high-speed technology links, the supply of last mile fibre optic network
connections and information technology services in Australia.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The company has continued to develop its network infrastructure to deliver high speed bandwidth capacity in iis target
geographical regions. Additional information on the operations of the company are detailed in the Managing Director’s
and Chairman’s Reports.

CHANGES IN STATE OF AFFAIRS

On 1 October 2003, the company acquired Hailian Infernational Litd’s (formerly known as Amnet Lid) ISP and IT
business for consideration of $2,143,000 as detailed in note 30 and 33(b) to the financial statements.

Fhere were no other significant changes in the state of affairs of the consolidated entity.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There has not been any matter or circurnstance, other than that referred to in the financial statements or notes thereto, that
has arisen since the end of the financial year, that has significanily affected, or may significantly affect, the operations of the
consolidaled entity, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the consolidated entity in future financial years.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

Disclosure of information regarding likely developmenis in the operations of the consolidated entity in future financial years
and the expected results of those operations is likely fo result in unreasonable prejudice to the consolidated entity.
Accordingly, this information has not been disclosed in this report.

DIVIDENDS

No dividends have been paid or declared since the start of the financial year.

The directors recommend the payment of a 0.23 cents per ordinary share fully franked final dividend in respect of the
financial year ended 30 June 2004.

The final dividend in respect of ordinary shares for the year ended 30 June 2004 has not been recognized in this financial
report because the final dividend was declared in respect of ordinary shares subseguent to reporting date. In future financial
reports the amount disclosed as “recognised” will be the final dividend in respect of the prior financial year, and the interim
dividend in respect of the current financial year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Share Options Granted to Directors and Executives

During the financial year an aggregate of 8,500,000 share options were granted to the following direciors and executives of
the company:

Directors/Executives No. of options Issuing entity No. of shares
granted under options

Directors

Mr. A Grist 2,500,000 Amcom Telecommunications Lid 2,500,000

Mr. E Lee 2,500,000 Amcom Telecommunications Lid 2,500,000

Mr.  Stein 1,500,000 Amcom Telecommunications Lid £.300.000

Executfives

Mr. K Matacz 000,000 Amcom Telecommunications Lid EO00,000

Mr. ] Tan 1,008,000 Amcom Telecommunications Ltd FLO00,000

The above mentioned directors and executives entered into a two year service contract as part of the conditions required to
secure the additional funds of $5.5 million injected into the company. The contracts expire in October 2005, Pursuant to the
services contracted, the above directors and executives will receive shares funded by a company interest free loan
arrangement. Al} shares issued are held in escrow until the expiry of contracts in October 2005, In addition, the above
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directors and executives are also granted share options exercisable at 20 cents by 31 March 2006. Further details of the
directors/executives share option plan are disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements.

Employee Share Option Plan

The company has an existing Employee Share Option Plan. The issue of entitlements is at the discretion of the Board of
Directors. Directors of the company cannot be benefliciaries of this scheme without appropriate regulatory and
shareholder approval. From time fo time the Board of Directors will allocate options to employees of the company
subject to certain conditions. These terms and conditions will be decided by the Board from time to time having regard
to various factors such as the current and potential contribution te the company, period of employees® service with the
company, and other matters the directors consider in their absolute discretion. The maximum number of oplions issued
pursuant to the employee share option plan is 5% of the issued capital of the company.

During the financial year, the company issued 1,160,000 share options to employees who are not directors or executives
of Amicomn Telecommunications Lid under the Employee Share Option Plan and the option is exercisable at $0.172 by
31 March 2006.

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND AUDITORS

During the financial year, the company paid a premium in respect of a contract insuring the directors of the company
(as named above), the company secretary, and all executive officers of the company and of any related body corporate
against a lability incurred as such a director, company secretary or executive officer to the extent permitied by the
Corporations Act 2001. The contract of insurance prohibits disclosure of the nature of the liability and the amount of
the premium.

The company has not otherwise, during or since the financial year, indemnified or agreed to indenmify an officer or
auditor of the company or of any related body corporate against a liability incurred as such an officer or auditor.

DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS

The following table sets out the number of directors’ meetings (including meetings of committees of directors) held
during the financial year and the number of meetings atiended by each director (while they were a director or
committee member). During the financial year, 12 board meetings, 3 remuneration committee meetings and 6 audi
comimitiee meelings were held.

Board of Directors Remunel:atinn Audit Commiitee
Directors Committee

Held Attended Held Atfended Held Attended
Mr. A Grist 12 12 - - - -
Mr. E Lee 12 11 - - - -
Mr. C Stein 12 12 - - - -
Me. P Clifion 12 12 3 3 6 6
Mr. | Warner 12 11 3 3 6 6
Mr. A McEean 12 11 3 2 - -
Mr. R Sayers 11 10 - - - -
Mr. A Davies 7 6 - - - -
Mr. C Ferguson 7 6 - - - -

16
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DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDINGS

Shares Granted to Directors

Puring the financial year an aggregate of 6,500,000 shares were granted via placement to the following directors of the
company as part of the incentive scheme for key executives:

Directors No. of share granted Issuing entity

Mz, A Grist 4,000,000 Amcom Telecommunications Lid
Mr. I3 Lee 1,500,000 Amcom Telecommunications Lid
Mr. C Stein 1,600,000 Amcom Telecommunications Lid

The following table sets out each director’s relevant interest in the share capital of the company as at the date of this
report.

Directors Fully paid Usnlisted options Share options  Convertible notes
ordinary shares
(i) {ii) {iii) {iv)
Mr. A Grist 28,024,139 - 2,560,000 101,600
Mr. E Lee 6,678,307 - 2,500,000 -
Mr. C Stemn 1,222,223 - 1,560,000 -
Mr. P Clifton 2,813,555 375,060 - -
Mr. I Warner 2,000,000 - - -
Mr. A McEean 27,000,600 - - -
Mr. R Sayers - - - -
Mr. C Ferguson - - - -
Mr. A Davies - - - -
(i} These include shares issued to directors pursuant to service contract entitlement mentioned above.
{11} The vnlisted options were issued in previous years as part of a remuneration scheme and are exercisable at 80 cents.

(iit)  The share options were granted pursuant to service confract entitlement approved by shareholders in November
2003.

(iv} The convertible notes issued to a company associated to Mr. A Grist in previous years.

11
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DIRECTORS’ AND EXECUTIVES’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration commiitee reviews the reruneration packages of all directors and executive officers on an anmual
basis and makes recommendations to the board. Remuneration packages are reviewed with due regard to performance
and other relevant factors. The remuneration of directors and senior executives of the company is established having
regard to experience, qualifications, market factors and the achievements of the individual.

Remumeration packages contain the following key elements:
a) Salary/fees to companies employing the directorfexecutive;
b)  Benefits including superannuation, motor vehicle and other fringe benefits; and

¢) Incentive schemes — including performance related bonuses, shares and options under the executive employee
incentive scheme.

The following table discloses the remuneration of the directors of the company:

Primary Post Equity Other
employment benefiis
Director Salary & fees Benefits Supel:- Options Inferest free Total
annuation loan
(i) (ii) (iif)
s $ $ s 3 $

Executive
dircctors
Mr. A Grist 231,680 - - 37,456 82,951 352,087
Mr. E Lee 259,232 27,169 - 37,456 51,057 374514
Mr. C Stein 184,491 - 16,304 23,474 20,738 245,007
Non-executive
dircctors
Mr. A McLean 69 000 - - - - 69,600
Mr. P Clifton 52,800 - - - - 52,800
Mr. [ Warner 24,000 - - - - 24,000
Mr. R Sayers - - - - - -
Mr. A Davies - - - - - -
Mr. C Ferguson - - - - - -

{1) Director’s remuneration includes consultancy fees;

{i1} During the financial yvear, an aggregate of 6,560,000 share options were granted to executive directors pursuant to

service contract entitlements as disclosed above. The values of the share options disclosed above are based on the
Black Scholes valuation method.  The valued for the unlisted options issued to Mr P Clifton is nil based on the
same method of valuation;

{111} These represent the notional interest foregone by the company using the interest rate of 8% as a result of interest
free loans granted fo the directors for the acquisition of shares under their service agreements, and the difference
between the issue and market price of the shares at date of issue.

12
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The following table discloses the remuneration of the five highest remunerated executives of the company and the
consolidated entity:

Primary Post Equify Other
employment benefits
) ) Salary & Benefits Superann- Options Interest free Total
Executive fees uation loan
(i) (i)
3 s 3 $ $ 3
Mr. K Matacz 179,868 - 15,730 13,842 12,964 222,404
Mr. J Tan 157,731 - 14,016 13,842 12,964 198,553
Mr. K Allen 136,482 - 2,739 - - 139,221
Mr. R Whiting (iii) 120,769 - 10,869 - - 131,639
Mr. M Burke {iii} 73,430 - 6,609 - - 80,039

(i¥  During the vear, an aggregate of 2,000,660 share options were granted 1o two executives pursuant fo service contract
entitlement as disclosed above. The values of the share options disclosed above are based on the Black Scholes
valuation method.

(i1}  These represent the notional interest foregone by the company using the interest rate of 8% as a result of interest free
loans granted to the execufives, and the difference between the issue and market price of the shares af date of issue.

(i1}  Appointed in October 2003 upon acquisition of the Ammet [T and ISP business from Hailian International Ltd
{formerly known as Amnet Lid).

ROUNDING OFF OF AMOUNTS

The company is a company of the kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 98/6100, dated 10 July 1998, and in accordance
with that Class Order amounts in the directors’ report and the financial report are rounded off to the nearest thousand
dollars.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors made pursuant to £.298{2) of the Corporations Act 2601.

On behalf of the Directors

Anthony Grist
Chairman
Perth, Western Australia

27 September 2004
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

OF AMCOM TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Scope

The financial report and directors’ responsibility

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position, statement of financial performance,
staternent of cashilows, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the directors’ declaration for
both Amcom Telecommunications Limited {the company) and the consolidated entity, for the financial year
ended 30 June 2004 as set out on pages 16 to 59. The consolidated entity comprises the company and the
entities it controlled at the year’s end or from time to time during the financial year.

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, This includes responsibility for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and detect
fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Auddit approach

We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion on 1t to the
members of the company. Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards
to provide reasonable assurance whether the financial report is fiee of material misstatement. The nature of
an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgement, selective testing, the inherent
linitations of internal controls, and the availability of persuagive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore,
an audit cannot guarantee that all matenal misstaternents have been detected.

We performed procedures to form an opinion whether, in all material respects, the financial report is
presented fairly in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and Accounting Standards and other
mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia so ag to present a view which is consistent with
our understanding of the company’s and the consolidated entity’s financial position, and performance as
represented by the resuits of their operations and their cash flows.

Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other
disclosures in the financial report, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting
estimates made by the directors.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal controls over financial reporting when
determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on

internal controls.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

hfernier of
Daloiths Tonche Tolmats

The lizbility of Dejcitte Touche Tohmatsu, is Bmnited by, and to the extent of,
the Accountants' Scheme under the Professional Standards Act 1994 {NSW)



Deloitte.

Independence

Ia conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional
ethical pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001,

Audit Opinion
[n our opinion, the financial report of Amcom Telecommunications Limited is in accordance with:
{a) the Corporations Act 2001, including:

{1y  giving a true and fair view of the company’s and consolidated entity’s {inancial position as at 30
June 2004 and of their performance for the year ended on that date; and

{ii} complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

{b)  other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

;Oejg'; 9 "/}; “ f/{/\{ //@ Z\MQJ{J “

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

{f)fjva) M&U.

PETER McIVER
Partner
Chartered Accountants

Perth, Western Australia, 27 September 2004



Amcom Telecommunications Limited
DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The directors declare that:
a) the attached financial statemenis and notes thereto comply with Accounting Standards;

b) the attached financial statements and notes thereto give a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the
company and the consolidated entity;

¢) inthe directors’ opinion, the attached financial statements and notes thereto are in accordance with the Corporations Act
2001; and

d) inthe directors’ opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors made pursuant to 8.295(5} of the Corporations Act 2001.

On behalf of the Directors

Anthony GRIST
Director
Perth, Western Australia

27 September 2004




Amcom Telecommunications Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
Note $°000 $000 $°000 §000
Revenue from ordinary activities 2 {ay(b) 20,350 11,209 164 38
Expenses
Cost of Sales — poods 2 (a} {545 (296} - -
Network expenses — other {1,581 (716} - -
Cost of SMS services (3.978) - - -
Employee benefits expense (5,387 (4,231} (821} {768)
Accommodation expense {424} (279 {48} {353
Other expenses from ordinary activities (2,403 (1671} {620} {374}
Borrowing costs 2 (¢} {446} {499) {229 {2603}
Depreciation amortisation expenses 2 {c} {3,441 (3,169} {19} {(18)
Impairment of non current assets 24{c} {23} {12,772) {90} (11,084}
Profiti{Loss) from ordinary activities before
income fax expense 1,722 (12,424} {1,663} {12,424
Income tax expense relating to ordinary activities 3 {467} - - -
ProfitifLoss} from ordinary activities after
refated income tax expense 1,255 (12,424) {1,663} {12,424
Net (loss} attributable to outside equity interests - 0 - -
Net profitifloss) attribuiable fo members of
the parent entity 1,255 (12,414} {1,663} {12.424)
Totai changes in equity other than those
resulting from transactions with owners as _ _
owners 1,255 (12,4143 {1,663) (12,4243
Earnings per share:
Basic (cents per share) 25 (.428 (3.77) - -
Diluted {cents per share) 25 (0.421 (3.77% - -

Notes to the financial statements are included on pages 200 - 59
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

Current assels

Cash assets

Receivables

lnventories

Other

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Receivables

Other financial assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangibles

Total non-ctirrent asseis
Total assels

Current liabilities
Payables

Interest-bearing Habilities
Current tax liabilities
Provisions

Other

Totai current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing Habilities
Provisions

Totai non-current liabilities
Total iiabilities

Netf asseis

Equity

Contributed equity
Accumulated Losses

Total equity

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2004

Consolidated Company

2004 2003 20064 2003

Note $°000 $'000 $°000 $°'000
33{a) £0,730 1,386 7,356 778
7 5,286 1,630 129 23
8 1,972 1,667 - -
9 984 562 223 252
18,972 5,275 7,708 1,053
EE §LIRT 250 LERT 254
3] 56 362 45,265 42,716
{2 35,832 34,631 39 75
i3 9,254 8006 - -
49,329 43,449 46,511 43,041
68,301 48,724 54,219 44,0094
5 4,551 2,154 225 5H)
£7 931 1,117 4 4
467 - - -
I8 29 172 - &
{6 2,032 1,580 - -
8,242 5,023 229 320
{9 4467 3,106 351 3,004
20 33 35 - -
4,502 3,141 1,351 3,014
12,744 8,164 1,580 3,534
55,557 40,560 52,639 40,560
23 74,146 60,404 74,146 60,404
24 {18,589 {19,844} {21,507} (19,844}
55,557 40,560 52,639 40,560

Notes to the financial statement are included on pages 200 - 59
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
Note $°000 $000 $°000 $°'000

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers 19,384 11,523 - -
Payments to suppliers and employees {15,167 {8,341 (1,776) {995}
Interest received 208 62 60 58
Interest and other costs of finance paid {585} (499} (308) (203)
Income tax received & ; - -
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities 33y 3,846 2.546 (1,024} (1,140}
Cash flows from investing activities

Payment for property, plant and equipment (6,428} {3.8749) - (47}
Payment for acquisition of equity investments - {466} - (430
Payment for businesses 33 {2,045) - (2,143 -
Payment for acquisition of other non current assets - {422} {4} (422}
Amounts advanced to related parties - - (496) {3,108}
Net cash used in investing activities (8,473 (4,767} {2,643} (4,007
Cash flows from financing acftivities

Proceeds from issues of equity securities 11,145 737 11,145 737
Proceeds from borrowings 3,746 3,000 - 3,000
Repayment of borrowings {920} {2,305} - -
Net cash provided by financing activities 13,971 1,432 11,145 3,737
Net increase/(decrease) in cash heid 9,344 {789} 6,578 (1,410
Cash at the beginning of the financial year 1,386 2,175 778 2,188
Cash at the end of the financial year 33{a) 10,730 1,386 7.356 778

Notes to the financial statement are included on pages 200 - 59
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

1. Summary of accounting policies
Financial reporting framework
The financial report is a general purpose financial report which has been prepared in accordance with the Corporations
Act 2001, Accounting Standards and Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views, and complies with other requirements of the
law.

The financial report has been prepared on the basis of historical cost and except where stated, does not take into account
changing money values or current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration
given in exchange for assets.

Significant accounting policies

Accounting policies are selected and applied i a manner which ensures that the resulting financial information satisfies
the concepts of relevance and reliability, thereby ensuring that the substance of the underlying transactions or other
events is reported.

The following significant accouniing policies have been adopted in the preparation and presentation of the financial
report:

{aj  Accounts payable
Trade payables and other accounts payable are recognised when the consolidated entity becomes obliged to make
future payments resulting from the purchase of goods and services.

(b Acquisition of assets

Assets acquired are recorded at the cost of acquisition, being the purchase constderation determined as at the date
of acquisition plus cosis incidental to the acquisition. In the event that seitlement of all or part of the cash
consideration given in the acquisition of an assel is deferred, the fair value of the purchase consideration is
determined by discounting the amounts payable in the future to their present value as at the date of acquisition.

{c}  Capital gains fax
No provision has been made for capital gains tax which may arise in the event of sale of revalued assets as no
decision has been made to sell any of these assets.

(d)  Capitalisation of borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable o assets under construction are capitalised as part of the cost of those assefs.

(e}  Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on property, plant and equipment, including frechold buildings but excluding land and
mvestment properties. Depreciation is caleulaied on a sivaight line basis so as to write off the net cost or other
revalued amount of cach asset over its expected useful life. Leaschold improvements are deprectaied over the
period of the lease or estimated useful life, whichever is the shorter, using the straight {ine method. The following
rates are used in the calculation of depreciation:

Network infrasiructure 4 20%
Leasehold Improvements 5 25%
Plant and equipment 10 - 25%
Furniture & Fiitings 7 - 25%
Motor Vehicles 20%
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

1.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Summary of accounting policies {cont’d)

{0

(9)

(t)

Employee benefits

Provision 1s made for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, and long
service leave, when it is probable that setilement will be required and they are capable of being measured relizbly.

Provisions made in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, and other employee benefits  expected to be
settled within 12 months, are measured at their nominal values using the remuneration rate expected to apply at the
time of settfement.

Provisions made in respect of other employee benefits which are not expected to be settled within 12 months are
measured as the present value of the estimated fuiure cash outflows to be made by the consolidated entity in
respect of services provided by employees up to reporting date.

Financial instruments issued by the company

Debt and equity instruments

Debt and equity instraments are classified as either liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangement.

Compound instruments

Compound instrumenis issued before 1 January 1998 are classified as either Habilities or as equity, whichever is
the predominant component part, in sccordance with the substance of the coniractual arrangement.

The component parts of compound instruments issued on or after 1 January 1998 are classified separately as
Habilties and equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement. The Hability component
initially brought to account is the present value of the future paymenis of interest and principal. The equity
component initially brought to account is determined by deducting the amount of the liability component from ihe
amount of the compound mstrament as a whole.

Transaction costs on the issue of equity instruments

Transaction costs arising on the issue of equity struments are recognised directly In equity as a reduction of the
proceeds of the equity instruments to which the costs relate. Transaction costs are the costs that are ineurred
directly in connection with the issue of those equity instruments and which would pet have been incwrred had
those ingirumenits not been issued.

Interest and dividends

Interest and dividends are classified as expenses or as distributions of profit consistent with the statement of

financial position classification of the related debt or eguity instruments or component parts of compound

ingtrunents,

Goods and services fax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST?, except:

. where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the taxation authority, it is recogmised as part of
the cost of acquisilion of an asset or as part of an tem of expense; or

i, for receivables and payables which are recognised inclusive of GST.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or

payables.

Cash flows are included in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis. The GST component of cash lows

arising from mvesting and f{inancing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is

classified as operating cash flows.
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

1.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Summary of accounting policies {cont’d)

(i

G

(k)

()

{m)

(n)

Goodwill

Goodwill, representing the excess of the cost of acguisition over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acguired, is amortised on a straight line basis over a period of 20 years.

income fax

Tax-effect accounting principles are adopted whereby income tax expense is caleulated on pre-tax accouniing
profits after adjusiment for permanent differences. The tax-effect of timing differences, which oceur when tiems
are included or allowed for income tax purposes m a period different to that for accounting, is shown at eurrent
taxation rates in the deferred income tax and future tncome tax benefit, as applicable.

During the financial year, the direciors elected that all wholly-owned Australian entities would join a iax
consolidated group. As a result, from this date, the company is not subject o tax in Hs own right and all mcome
tax expenses, revenues, assets and Habilities related to the transactions, balances and events of the company are
recognised in the financial statements of the parent eniity, Amcom Telecommunications Limited.

The directors have resolved that the consolidated group will enter into both tax-sharing and tax-compensaiion
arrangements, which will have a retrospective effect to 1 July 2003, the income tax expense/Tevenue of the parent
entity includes the tax contributton amounts patd or payable between the parent entity and subsidiary entities made
in accordance with the agreement. Further information about the tax sharing and tax compensation agreement is
detailed in note 3 to the finaneial statements.

The current and deferred tax assets and liabilities of the parent entity are not reduced by any amounts owing from
or to subsidiary entities in accordance with the infended tax sharing and compensation agreement as these amounts
are recognised as infer-company receivables and payables.

interest-bearing liabilfties

Debentures, bank loans and other loans are recorded at an amount equal fo the net proceeds received. Interest
expense 1s recognised on an accrual basis.

Ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are deferred and amortised over the
period of the borrowing.

inventories

[nventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs, including an appropriate portion of
fixed amd variable overhead expenses, are assigned to inventory on hand by the method most appropriste o cach
particular class of inventory, with the majority being valued on a first in first out basis.

investmenis

Investments in conirolled entities are recorded at cost. Other investments are recorded at cost.

Leased assets

Leased assets classified as finance leases are recognised as assets. The amount initially brouglt to account is the
present value of minimum lease payments.

A finance lease is one which effectively transfers from the lessor to the lessee substantially all the risks and
benefits incidenial io ownership of the leased property.

Finance leased assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated uselul life of the asset.

Finance lease payments are allocated between interest expense and reduction of lease liability over the ferm of the
lease. The interest expense is determined by applying the interest rate implicit in the lease to the outstanding lease
liability at the beginning of each lease payment period.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a basis which reflects the paitern in which econoniic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

1.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Summary of accounting policies {cont’d)

{o)

(p)

(q)

(r)

(s)

Frinciples of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared by combining the financial statements of all the entities that
comprise the consolidated entity, being the company {the parent entity} and its controlled entities as defined in
Accounting Standard AASB 1024 “Consolidated Accounts”. A list of controlled entities appears in note 29 to the
financial statements. Consistent accounting policies are employed in the preparation and presentation of the
consclidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements include the information and results of each controlled entity from the date
on which the company obtains control and until such time as the company ceases 1o control such entity.

In preparing the consolidaied financial statemenis, all intercompany balances and transactions, and unrealised
profits arising within the consolidated entity are eliminated in full.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when ihe consolidaied entity has a present obligation, the future sacrifice of econonic
benefits is probable, and the amount of the provision can be measured reliably.

When some or all of the economic benefiis required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, the recetvable is recognised as an asset if it is probable that recovery will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required fo settle the present
obligation at reporting daie, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a
provision is measured using the cashflows estimated to seitle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cashilows.

Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables are recorded at amounis due less any allowance for doubtful debts.

Recoverable amount of non-current assets

Nop-current assets are written down to recoverable amount where the carrying value of any non-current asset
exceeds recoverable amount. In determining the recoverable amount of non-current asseis, the expected net eash
flows have been discounied to their present value using a discount raie of 10%.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised on an acerual basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant agreement.

{1} Bandwidth Capacity

Revenue from a contract to provide bandwidth capacity is recognised on an acerual basis at the point where the
bandwidth capacity has been provided and is in accordance with the contraet terms.

{it} Rendering of Services

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognised at the point where the services have been provided in
accordance with the contract terms.

{11) Sale of Goods and Disposal of Assets

Revenue from sale of goods and disposal of other assets is recognised when the consolidated entity has passed
control of the goods or other assets to the buyer.

{iv) Inierest Revenue

[nterest revenue is recognised as it is earned on an acerual basis.
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

1. Summary of accounting policies {cont’d)

{s) Revenue recognition {cont'd)

Revenue from cost plus contracts 1s recognised by relerence to the recoverable costs incurred during the financial
year plus the perceniage of fees carned. Percentage of fees earned 1s measured by the proportion that costs
incurred to date is in relation to the total estimated costs of the contract. Where a loss is expected fo ocour it i
recognised immediately and a provision is made for both work in progress completed to date and for future work
on the contract.

{vi} Dividend Revenue

Drividend revenue is recognised on a receivable basis.

{t) Management of the fransition o A-IFRS

Inn accordance with the Financial Reporting Council’s strategic directive, the company will be required to prepare
financial statements that comply with Australian equivalents to Infernational Financial Reporting Standards {“A-
IFRS™) for annual reporting perfods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. Accordingly, the company’s {irst half-
year report prepared under A-[FRS will be for the half-year reporting period ended 31 December 2005, and its first
annual financial report prepared under A-IFRS will be for the year ended 30 June 2006.

I 2003, the company established a Steering Committee to manage the transition to A-IFRS. The consolidated
entity plans to manage the transition to A-IFRS in 3 phases, as diagrammatically presenied below with the key
activities to be conducted as part of cach stage. Risk management and change management will be managed
throughout the life of the projeet.

W,
implament

" . , . . L . ",
Business  wOomversion Financial ™, Operation ™ Change

lmpact Study 1 Plansing 1 Evaluation : “Management
o S

Awarenass

During the reporting period, the Sieering Commiltee conducted a high-level scoping exercise as part of its
awareness training to obtain an idea of the effect and effort involved in adopting A-IFRS on the consolidated
entity. Part of the scoping exercise involved identifying key areas of impact that will arise on adopiion of A-IFRS
including financial impact, effort required, and options available to the consolidated entity on first-time adoption
of A-IFRS. Now that the consolidated entity has this information, if infends to conduct a business impact study to
determine the approximate impact and best options for the consolidated entity for fulure reporiing periods, and to
begin a process to redesign and build systems and processes in order to caplure information necessary to allow the
preparation of financial statements which are fully compliant with A-IFRS.

1. Summary of accounting policies (cont’d)
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Management of the rransition fo A-JFES (cont d)

The Steering Committee believes the company will be able to achieve its plan for A-IFRS implementation such
that financial statements which are fully compliant with A-IFRS will be able to be prepared.

Kev differences from current gecounting policies

The company has identified the following as being the significant areas of differences affecting the consolidated
entity on adoption of A-IFRS. This does not represent an exhaustive list of the differences that will arise, and
further analysis may change the consolidated entity’s assessment of the importance or otherwise of the various
differences.

Firse-time adoption of A-IFRS

On firsi-time adoption of A-[FRS, the consolidated entity will be required to restate its comparative balance sheet
such that the comparative balances presented comply witl the requiremenis specified in the A-IFRS. That is, the
balances that will be presented in the financial report for the year ended 30 June 2005 may not be the balances that
will be presented as comparative numbers in the financial report for the following year, as a resull of the
reguirement to refrospectively apply the A-IFRS. In addition, certain assets and lisbilities may not qualify for
recognition under A-IFRS, and will need (o be derecognised. As any adjustmenis on {irst-time adoption are to be
made against opening retained eamings, the amount of retained earnings at 30 June 2004 presented in the 2005
financial report and the 28606 financial report available to be paid out as dividends may differ significantly.

Various voluntary and mandatory exemptions are available to the consolidated entity on first-time adoption, which
will not be availsble on an ongoing basis. The exemptions provide relief from retrospectively accounting for
certain balances, instruments and transactions In accordance with A-IFRS, and includes relief from having to
restate past business combinations, expense share-based payments granted before 7 November 2002, and the
identification of a “deemed cost” for property, plant and equipment.

The impact on the company of the changes in accounting policies on {irsi-time adoption of A-IFRS will be
affected by the chwices made. The consolidated entity 1s evaluating the effect of the opiiong available on first-time
adoption in order o determine the best possible oulcome for the consolidated entity.

Share-based payment

Share-based compensation forms part of the remuneration of employees of the consolidated entity (including
executives) as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. The conselidated entity does nol recognise an
expense for any share-based compensation granted. Under A-IFRS, the consolidaied entity will be reguired to
recognise an expense for such share-based compensation. Share-based compensation 1s measured at the fair value
of the share options determined at grant daie and recognised over the expected vesting period of the options. A
reversal of the expense will be permitted to the extent non-market based vesiing conditions (e.g. service
conditions) are not met. The entity will not retrospectively recognise share-based paymenis vested before 1
January as permiited under A-IFRS first time adoption.

The recognition of the expense will decrease the consolidated entity’s opening retained eamings on initial adoption
of A-IFRS and increase share capital by the same amount for share-based payments issued after 7 November 2602
but not vested before 1 January 2005, Similar impacts will also occur in future periods, however, guantification of
the impact on equity and in the meome statement of the existing share options granted as remuneration has not
been completed at the reporting date.

1. Summary of accounting policies (cont’'d)

Income tax

The consolidated entity currenily recognises deferred taxes by accounting for the differences between accouniing
profits and taxable income, which give rise to ‘permanent’ and “tming’ differences. Under A-IFRS, deferred taxes
are measured by reference to the ‘“temporary differences’ determined as the difference between the carrying
amount and the lax base of assets and habilities recognised in the balance sheet.
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Because A-IFRS has & wider scope than the entity’s current accouniing policies, 1t is likely that the amount of
deferred taxes recognised in the balance sheet will inorease. In particular, significant increases in deferred tax
liabilities are anticipated in relation to deferred taxes associated with fair value adjustments and intangibles arising
in relation fo pre-transiiion business combinations, revaluations of land and buildings and investments
associates.

The consolidated entity also has carried forward tax losses which have not been recognised as deferred tax assets
as they do not satisty the “virtually certain’ criteria under current Ausiralian GAAP {refer note 3(b}}. Under A-
IFRS, if may be easier to recognise these tax losses as deferred tax assets as they are recognised based on a
‘probable’ recognition criteria. The impact of this difference may be to fnerease deferred tax assets and opening
refained earnings, and result m a higher level of recognised deferred tax assels on a go-forward basis.

Adjustments to the recognised amounis of deferred taxes will also result as a consequence of adjustments to the
carrying amounts of assets and lisbilities resuliing from the adoption of other A-I[FRS. The likely impact of these
changes on deferred tax balances has not currently been deternined.

Property, plant and equipment

On transition to A-IFRS, the entity has several options in the determination of the cost of cach tangible assel, and
can also elect 1o use the cost or fair value basis for the measurement of each class of property, plant and equipment
after transition. At the daie of this report, the entity has not decided which options and measurement basis will be
adopted and the likely impacts therefore cannot be determined.

Impairment of assets

Non-current assets are written down to recoverable amount when the asset’s carrying amount exceeds recoverable
amount. Historically, although not mandated, Amcom Telecommunications Limited has discounted cash flows in
determining the recoverable amount of its non-current assets.

Under A-IFRS, both cwrrent and non-current assets are tested for impairment. [n addition, A-IFRS has a more
prescriplive impairment test, and requires discounted cash flows to be used where value in use is used {0 agsess
recoverable amount. Consequently, on adoption of A-IFRS, a further impairment of certain assets may need to be
recognised, thereby decreasing opening retained earnings and the carrying amount of assets — the consolidaied
entity has not yei defermined the impact, if any, of any further impairment whicl may be required. It is not
practicable to determine the impact of the change in accounting policy for future financial reporty, as any
impairment or reversel thereof will be affected by fuiure conditions.

Financial assets and financial liabifities

Under current Australian GAATP, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at cost, at fair value, or at
net market value. On adoption of A-IFRS, the consolidated entity will be required to classify these financial
instruments into various specified categories. The classification of the instrument will affect the mstrument’s
subsequent measurement — at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, fair value with movements
recognised through equity or fair value recognised through the profit and loss. The consclidated entity is
evaluating the different options available, but has not made any determination at reporting date of the accouniing
to be adopted, and consequenily, the impact of the change on the financial statements cannot yet be guantified.
1. Summary of accounting policies {cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets

The consolidated entity provides for doubtful debts using an estimate based on historiesl trends. Under A-[FRS,
the entity will no longer be able to provide for doubtful debts on this basis, as a financial asset or group of financial
assets 18 Impaired only if there is objective evidence as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset ~ that is, an incurred but not yet reported model rather than an expected loss model must be
applied. Consequently, on adoption of A-IFRS, and on an ongomng basis, general provisions and expected loss
models may no longer be appropriate, which may cause the carrying amount of various financial assets to increase.
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Goodwill

As disclosed above, goodwill is currently amortised over a 20 year period. A-IFRS does not permit goodwill to be
amortised, but instead reguires the carrying amount to be tested for impairment at least annually. Goodwill
currently recognised in the balance sheel, adjusted If necessary on the opiional restatement of business
combinations, must be allocated to individual cash-generating units {or groups of cash-generating units) and tesied
for impairment at the allocated level. This change in policy may result in increased volatility in the profit and loss,
where impairment fosses are likely to oceur.

Business combinarions

Historically, the acquisition of an entity or operation is accounted for under the purchase method of accounting by
the legal acquirer. Where consolidated accounts are prepared, the assets and Habilities purchased are initially
recognised at their fair values in the consolidated accounts.

Under A-IFRS, the purchase method of accounting must be applied where there is a business combination,
however, not all acquisitions will qualify as a business combination, and as such the purchase method of
accounting for these acguisitions will no longer be appropriaie. In addition, the legal acquirer may not be the
‘acquirer’ per A-IFRS, and the consolidated accounts may consequently reflect the fair values of the legal
acquirer’s assets and liabilities rather than the fair value of the assets and liabilities of the entity legally acquired.

Furthermore, there are a number of recogaition and measurement differences that result in relation to asseis and
lishilities acquired in a business combination, particularly in relation to intangible assets and restructuring
provisions. Acguired contingent Habilities must also be recognised at their fair values where acquired in a
business combination.

The impact of these changes in aceounting pelicy on first-time adoption will depend on whether the consolidated
entity will elect to adopt the exempiion available to if 1o not reopen past acquisitions and retrospectively account
for them appropriately. On an ongoeing basis, this change in policy may significantly affect the profit and loss and
balance sheet, as the accouniing going forward significantly differs from the manner in which such transactions are
treated under current Australian GAAP.

Depreciation

Under current Australian GAAP, the consolidated eniity’s property, plant and equipment is depreciaied to the
extent of its depreciable amount, determined as the difference between carrying amount and residual value. The
residual amount used in the determination of recoverable amount is estimated at the date of acguisition and is not
subgequently increased for changes in prices, except where the asset had been revalued. Under A-IFRS, ihe
residual amount is reviewed at each balance date and revised to the current net amount expected from the disposal
of the asset if it were already at the age and condition expected at the end of its useful life. Accordingly, changes
to the residual value may introduce additional volatility in the profit or {oss.

1. Summary of accounting policies {cont’d)

Borrowing costs

As disclosed sbove, the consolidated eniity currently capitalises borrowing costs related to qualifying sssets.
Under A-IFRS, the consolidated entity can continue to capitalise such costs, or choose fo immediately expense all
borrowing costs, even where they relate to gqualifying assets. The consolidated entity has not yet made a decision
as to which accounting policy it will elect to adopt under A-IFRS. However, the impact of the consolidated entity
changing its policy may be to cause a write-off of capitalised borrowing costs on transtiion (depending on first-
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time adoption cholces around deemed cost), and on an ongoing basis, to cause a reduction in future asset values
and immediaie expensing of borrowing costs in net profit.

Emplovee beneflis

Under A-IFRS, the consolidated entity will no longer be able to recognise provisions for annual leave on a noninal
basis, regardiess of when the leave is expected io be taken, but will instead be required to discount the portion of
annual leave liabilities expected o be taken more than twelve months from the reporting date.  This change in
accountiing policy is likely to reduce the aggregate provision for annual leave, but is unlikely to significantly affeet
the income statemnent.

Proceeds from sale of assets

The current definition of revenue requires proceeds on sale of non-current assets to be included as
revenue — this has the effect of ‘grossing up’ the statement of financial performance. Under A-IFRS,
only the net gain or loss from the sale will be recognised in profit or loss. Consequenily, there will be
no net impact on the incone staternent.

Correction of errors

An error made In a prior reporling period is presently corrected i the reporting period in which the error is
discovered by recognising the effect of the error in the current financial statements. In fuiure financial periods,
any material prior period errors are to be accounied for retrospectively, i.e. by adiusting the opening balance of
retained earnings of the comparative period. Accordingly, the ideniification of a material prior period error will no
longer give rise to volatility in the current period income statement.
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Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2604 2003
$'000 $°000 $’'000 $’'000

Profit from ordinary activities
Profit from ordinary activities before income tax includes the following items of revenue and expense:

{a) Gross Profit on Sale of Goods

Sale of goods (1) 608 381 - -
Cost of goods sold (545) {256) - -
63 83 - -

(1) Sale of goods represents sales of hardware and
software to cugtomers.

by Total Other Revenue from Ordinary

Activities
Operating Revenue:
Sale of bandwidth capaeily 13,180 9578 - -
SMS services 4,161 . . .
DSL services R46 . . .
Rendering of services 1,322 1,09% . .
19,509 10,676 - -
Other imcome 25 90 4 -
Interest mcome 208 62 160 5%
19,742 10,828 164 58
fc} Expenses
Interesi — directors and director related entities
" ~ ™ ~ ()
Interesti — Other eniifies (446) (492) (229 (196)
(4406) {499} {229} (203)
Net bad and doubtful debis arising from:
Other entities R (4) R R

Depreciation of non-current assets:

Property, plant and eguipment (2,910} (2.694) (19) (18)
Amortisation of non-current assets:

Goodwill (5313 475 i i
{3,441} (3.169) (19 {18)

Operating Iease rental expenses (517) (309) (48) (36)
(517) £309) (48) {36)
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Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
2. {c} Expenses (cont'd}
Significant ltems
Impairment/reversal  of impairment of non
current assets - - {67} 1,688
[mpairment of other non-current financial assets (23) (12,747 (23) (12.747)
[mpairment of other financial assets i (25) X (25)
(23) (12,772 {90} (11,084)

3. Income tax

a) The prima facie income tax expense on pre-tax accounting profit reconciles to
the income tax expense in the financial statements as follows:

Profiti{Loss) from ordinary activities 1,722 (12,424} {1,663} {12,424}
Income tax expense caleulated at 30% 517 {3,727) (499} (3,727
Permanent differences:
Amortisation of intangible assets 161 142 . .
Depreciation 134 158 - .
Non-deductible expenses 25 14 4 -
Timing differences 7 - 7 "

Current and deferred taxes relating to
trapsactions, events and balances of wholly . . 467 .
owned subsidiaries in the tax consolidated group

Net income tax benefit arising under tax sharing

agreemenis with subsidiaries m the tax “ . (467} .
consclidated group

Losses not brought to account as future income

tax benefits (note (b)) 3413 488 3,727

Losses previously not brought to account as

future income tax benefits (note (b1 (377) ) - :

(50} 3,727 499 3,727

Income tax expense attributable to operating

profit 467 ) - :

{b) Fuiure income lax benefis not brought to

account as assets at 30%:

Tax losses - revenue 28 413 88 319

Tax losses -- capital 3,831 3,831 3,831 3,831
3,919 5,207 3,919 4,854

The taxation benelits of tax losses and timing differences not brought to account will only be obtained if:

a}  assessable income is derived of a nature and of amount sufficient to enable the benefit from the deductions to be
realised:

by conditions for deductibility imposed by the law are complied with; and

¢t no changes in tax legislation adversely affect the realisation of the benefit from the deductions.
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Income tax {cont’d)

Tax consolidation sysfem

Legislation to allow groups, comprising a parent entity and its Ausiralian resident wholly-owned entities, to elect to
consolidate and be treaied as a single entity for income tax purposes was substantively enacted on 21 October 2002,
This legisfation, which includes both mandatory and elective elements, is applicable to the company.

The directors have elecied for those eniities within the consolidated entity that are wholly-owned entities Australian
resident entifies to be taxed as single eniity from I July 2003, The adoption of ihe tax consolidation system has not yel
been formally notified fo the Australian Texation Office. The head entity within the tax consolidated group for the
purposes of the tax consolidation system is Amcom Telecommunications Limited.

The directors have resolved that the tax consolidated group will enter infe a tax-shasing agreement and a tax-
compensation agreement with the head entity, which will have a retrospective effect to 1 July 2003, [t is anticipated
that under the terms of these agreements, Ameom Telecommunications Limited and sach of the entities In the tax
consolidated group has agreed (o pay & tax equivalent payment to or from the head entity, based on the net accounting
profil or loss of the entity amd the current tax rate. Such amounts are reflected in amounts receivable from or payable
to other entities in the tax consclidated group.

Directors’ remuneration
The specified directors of Amcom Telecommunications Limited during the year were:

»  Mr. A Grist (Executive Chairman}

»  Mr. ! Warner (Deputy Chairman, non executive)

s Mr ElLee (Managing director/Chief Executive Officer}
»  Mr C Stein (Executive director/Chief Operating Officer}
»  Mr. A Mclean (Non-executive)

# Mr. P Clifion (Non-execulive)

»  Mr. R Sayery (Non-gxecuiive)

»  Mr. A Davies (Non-executive)

»  Mr. C Ferguson (Non-gxecutive)

The specified executives of Amcom Telecommunications Limited and iis consolidated entifies during the year were -

»  Mr K Matacz (Company Secrelary)

»  Mr. JTan (General Manager - Finance)

»  Mr. K Allen (General Manager - New Technology)
»  Mr. R Whiting {(Group General Manager - Operationg)
»  Mr. M Burke (General Manager - Sales)

The remuneration committee reviews the remuneration packages of all specified directors and specified executives on
an annual basis and makes recommendations fo the board. Remuneration packages are reviewed and determined with
due regard to current market rates and are benchmarked against comparable industry salaries adiusted by a
performance factor to reflect changes in the performance of the company.
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4. Directors’ remuneration (cont’d)

Director Primary Post Eqaity Otheir Total
employment benefits
Salary & fees Benefits Superann- Options Interest free
uation toan
i) (i & (iv)
-3 -3 $ 5 ¢ii) $
3
Executive
directors
Mr. A. Grist 231,680 - - 37,456 82,951 352,087
Mr. E Lee 259,232 27,169 - 37,456 51,057 374,914
Mr. C Stein 184,491 - 16,304 23,474 20,738 245,007
Non-execufive
directors
Mr. A McLean 69,000 - - - - 69,000
Mr. P Clifton 52,800 - - - - 52,800
Mr. | Wamer 24,0600 - - - - 24,000
Mr. R Sayers - - - - - .
Mr. A Davies - - - - - -
Mr. C Ferguson - - - - - -
(1 Director’s remuneration includes consultaney fees.
(i1} During the financial year, an aggregate of 6,500,000 share options were granted 1o executive directors pursuant

to service contract entitlements as disclosed above. The values of the share options disclosed above are based on
the Black Scholes valuation method.

(it) These represent the notional inferest foregone by the company using interest rate of 8% and the difference
between the issue and market price of the shares at date of issue.

(iv} The aggregate value of the options issued to directors is $166,949 of which $98,386 is recognised this year

Executive Primary Post Equity Other Fotal
enplovinent benefits
Salary & fees Benefits Superann- Options Interest free
uation loan
(1) & (iv} (i}
3 % 3 3 $ %
Executives
Mr. K Matacz 179,868 - 15,730 13,842 12,564 222,464
Mr. J Tan 157,731 - 14,016 13,842 12,564 158,553
Mr. K Allen 136,482 - 2,739 - - 139,221
Mr. R Whiting {ii1} 120,765 - 16,865 - - 131,638
Mr. M Burke {iii) 73,430 - 6,609 - - 86,039
(1} During the year, an aggregate of 2,000,600 share options were granted to two executives pursuant to service

contract entitlement ss disclosed above. The values of the share options disclosed above are based on the Black
Scholes valuation method.

(i1} These represent the notional interest foregone by the company using nterest rate of 8% and the difference
between the issue and market price of the shares at date of issue.

(ix) Appointed in October 2003 upon acquistiion of Hailian International Lid’s {formerly known as Ammnet Lid)
ISP and IT business.

(iv} The aggregate value of the options issued to two executives is 536,913 of which $27,684 is recognised this
year.
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Directors’ remuneration (cont’d)

Contracts for services
The following directors and executives entered into a two year service contract as part of the conditions reguired to
secure the additional funds of §5.5 million iniected into the company. The conirvacts expire in October 2005, Pursuant
to the services contracted, the following directors and executives will receive shares funded by a company interest free
loan arrangement. All shares issued are In escrow unti! the expiry of the contracts in October 2005, In addition, the
following directors and executives are also granted share options exercisable at 20 cents by 31 March 20606, Detail of
the shares options issued are disclosed above.

ay  Mr. A Grist

by Mr E Lee

¢) Mr. C Stein

d) Mr K Matacz

¢) Mr JTan

Mr. R Whiting entered into a two year service contract expiring it October 2005 upon the acquisition of Hailian
international Ltd’s (formerly known as Amnet Ltd) ISP and IT business. An agreed remuneration was included i the
service agreement and with a one monih termination notice period. No liability exisis after the notice period.

Mr. K Allen has a service coniract for a period of 12 months expiring October 2004,

Mr. M Burke has an employment contract with a one month termination notice period.
Share Option Plan

The company has an existing Employee Share Opiion Plan. The issue of entiflements is at the diseretion of the board
of directors. Directors of the company cannot be beneficiaries of this scheme withoui appropriate regulatory and
sharcholder approval. From time to time the board of directors will allocate options to employees of the company
subjeet to certain conditions. These terms and conditions will be decided by the board from time to time having regard
to various factors such as the current and potential contribution to the company, period of employees’ service with the
company, and other matters the directors consider m their absolute discretion. The maximum number of options
issued pursuant to the employee share option plan is 5% of the 1ssued capiial of the company.

During the year, the company issued 1,160,000 share oplions to employees who are not directors or executives of the
company under the Employee Share Option Plan. The option is exercisable at 30.172 by 31 March 2006, Further
details of the share option plan are set out overleaf:

i3



Amcom Telecommunications Limited

5.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Share Option Plan

Movements in the number of share options held by directors are as follows:
Balance at 1 July 2003 ()

Granted during the year (77}

Lapyed during the year (i)

Balance at 30 June 2604 ()

Dhrectors share options carry no riglts to dividends and no voting rights.

Movements in the number of share options held by executives are as follows:

Balance at 1 July 2003 ()

Granted during the year (77}
Lapyed during the year (i)
Balance at 30 June 2004 ()

Execuiives share options carry no rights to dividends and no voting rights.

Movements in the number of share options held by employees are as follows:

Balance at 1 July 2003 ()
Granted during the year (77}
Lapsed during the year (i)
Cancelled during the vear ()

Balance at 30 June 2004 ()

Employees share options carry no rights to dividends and no voiing rigls.

Company
2004 2003
No. {‘000} No. (‘000)
375 1,375
6,500 -
- (1,600)
6,875 375
265 265
2,040 -
{75} -
2.1%0 265
3,138 3,138
1.160 -
{503} -
{1,768} -
2,027 3,138
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5. Share Option Plan {cont'd)

{i) Balance at Beginning of Financial Year

Expiry/ Exercise
2003 Grant Date Exercise Date Price
Options — Series No. (*800) 8
Directors
(2} Issued 26/10/99 375 26/10/9% 31/12/04 0.80
Total 375
Lxecutives
(33 Issued 12/1/00 75 12/61/00 31/12/03 0.30
(33 Tssued 12/1/00 75 12/01/00 31/12/04 0.30
(4} Issued 3173/02 57 31/63/02 31/63/05 0.30
(4) Issued 3173/02 58 31/63/02 31/63/06 0.30
Total 265
Employees
(33 Issued 12/1/00 912 12/61/00 31/12/03 0.30
(33 Tssued 12/1/00 912 12/01/00 31/12/04 0.30
(4} Tssued 31/3/02 657 31/403/02 31/63/05 0.30
(43 Issued 31/3/02 657 31/63/02 31/63/06 0.30
Total 3,138
(i} Granted During the Financial Year
Expiry/ Exercise Fair Value
2084 Grant Date Exercise Date Price Received
Options — Series Neo. (‘803 3 b3
Director
(63 Issued 3/12/03 6,500 3/12/03 31/3/06 0.20
Total 6,508
Executives
(5 Issued 6/16/03 2,000 6/10/03 31/3/06 0.20
Total 2,008
Employees
(5 Issued 6/16/03 1,160 6/10/03 31/3/06 0.172
Total 1,168

Director, executive and employee share plans are exercisable wholly or in part any tme during the pericd commencing 365 days
fron: day of issue and ending on 31 March 2066,
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Share Option Plan {cont'd)

{iii} Lapsed During the Financial Year

The following equity-based nstruments issued to the following have lapsed during the reporting period:

Options — Series 2004 2803
No. {000} No. {*080)

Birectors
{1) Issued 28/4/00 - 1,600

Total - 1,000
Executives
{3) Issued 12/1/00 75 -

Total 5 -
Employees
{3) Issued 127100 503 -

Total 503
The above options series are option to purchase ordinary shares for 30 cents per share.
{iiii Cancelled During the Financial Year
The following equity-based instruments issued to the following have cancelled during the reporting period:

2004 2603
No. {000} No. (*060}

Employees
{3) Issued 12/1/00 820 -
{4) Issued 31/3/02 948 -

Total 1,768 .

The above options series are option to purchase ordinary shares for 30 cents per share.
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5. Share Option Plan (cont’d)

{vi Balance at End of Financial Year

Ne. Grant Date | Unvested Vested Expiry/ Exercise
2004 Eyg;‘::;se Price
{‘000) {($:004) {5006) $
Options — Series
Birectors
{2) Issued 26/10/99 375 26/10/99 . 375 31/12/04 4.80
{6) Issued 3/12/03 6,500 3/12/03 6,500 - 31/3/06 .20
Total 6,875 6,560 375
Executives
{3) Issued 1271500 75 12/01/40 . 75 31/12/04 .30
{4) Issued 31/3/02 57 31/3/02 57 - 317305 .30
{4) Issued 31/3/02 38 31/3/02 58 - 317306 .30
{3) Tssued 6/10/03 2,000 6/10/03 2,000 - 31/3/06 4.20
Total 2,190 2,115 75
Employees
{3) Issued 12/1500 501 12/01/40 . 501 31/12/04 .30
{4) Issued 3173702 183 31/3/02 183 - 31/43/05 $.30
{4) Issued 31/3/02 183 31/3/02 183 - 31743706 $.30
{5) Issued 6/10403 1,160 6/10/03 1,160 - 31/3/06 0.172
Total 2,027 1,526 501

Dyirector, executive and employee share plans are exercisable wholly or in part any time during the period commencing 365
days from day of issue and ending on the above respective expiry date.
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5. Share Option Plan (cont’d)

{vi Balance at End of Financial Year

Ne. Grant Date | Unvested Vested Expiry/ Exercise
2003 E;:;:;se Price
{000°s) ($¢060y {$008) %
Options — Series
Birectors
{1) Issued 26/10/99 375 26/10:/59 375 - 3H12AM 0.80
TFotal 375 375 -
Executives
{3) Issued 1271700 75 12/1/00 - 75 31/12/03 0.30
{3) Issued 1271700 75 12/1/00 75 - 3124 0.30
{4) Issued 31/3/02 57 3173402 57 - 31/3/05 0.30
{4) Issued 31/3/62 58 317302 58 - 3173/06 0.20
TFotal 265 196 75
Employees
{3) Issued 1271700 912 12/1/00 - 912 31/12/03 0.30
{3) Issued 12/1/60 912 12/1/00 912 - 3124 0.30
{4) Issued 31/3/02 657 3173402 657 - 31/3/05 0.30
{4) Issued 317302 657 31/3/02 657 - 31/3/06 0.30
Total 3,138 2,226 912

Director, executive and employee share options carry no righis to dividends and no voting rights.

I aceordance with the terms of the director, executive, employee share option plan, options may be exercised at any time

from the date on which they vest to the date of expiry.

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2603
$ $ $ $
6. Remuneration of Auditors
()  Auaditor of the Parent Entity

Auditing the linancial report 55,065 49,025 55,065 49,025

Other services 33,100 2,500 33.100 2,500
88,165 51,525 88,165 51,525
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7. Current Receivables
Trade receivables

Less: Allowance for doubiful debis

Goods and services GST tax recoverable

8. Current Inventories

Finished goods - at cost

9. Other Current Assets
Prepayments

Deposits

Borrowing costs

Other

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003

5,161 1,667 - -
{4 (4) - -
5,157 1,603 - -
129 27 129 23
5,286 1,630 129 23
1,972 1,667 - -
1,972 1,667 - -
437 170 4 3
20 20 - -
244 224 209 224
283 178 10 25
984 582 223 252
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Consolidated Company
2064 2003 2004 2003
$060 $°000 $'000 $°000
10. Other Non-Current Financial Assets
At cost
Shares in conirolled entiiies - - 32142 28512
Loans advanced to entlies in wholly-owned
cTouD - - 13,036 12.611%
At recoverable amount
Shares in controlled eniities - - 31 31
Shares in other entities 56 562 56 562
56 562 45,265 42,716

in defermining recoverable amouni the expected future cashflows associated with the investment, based on the
projected dividend siream and value at expected sale date, have been discounted to their net present value using a
discount rate of 10%.

11. Non-Current Receivables

Loans to directors/executives 1,187 250 1,187 250

1,187 250 1,187 250

These represent inferest free loan funded by the company for the purchase of shares pursuant to the service contracts as
disclosed sbove. In the event either parly terminates the agreements within the escrow period, the shares will be
immediately cancelled and the loans extinguished.
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12. Property, Plant and Equipment

Gross Carrying Amount

Balance at 30 June 2603
Addilions
Acguisitions of business
Disposals
Balance at 30 June 2604

Accumulated Depreciation

Balanee at 30 June 2603
Depreciation expense

Disposals
Balance at 30 June 2604
Net Book Value

Ag at 30 June 20603
As at 30 June 20604

Gross Carrying Amount

Balance at 30 June 2603
Additions

Balance at 30 June 2004
Aeccumuloted Depreciation
Balance at 30 June 2603

Depreciation expense
Balance at 30 June 2604
Net Book Value

Asg at 30 June 2003

Ag at 30 June 2004

Consolidated

Leasehold
Network improvement Plant and Furniture & Motor
Infrastructure s Equipment Fittings  Vehicles
at cost at cost at cost at cost at cost TOTAL
$'000 $060 $'000 $000 $°000 $°000
39,743 206 906 963 168 41,985
5,376 9 191 606 81 6,257
- 635 g 210 - 854
- - - - 47) {47}
45,113 850 1,106 1,781 202 49,053
6,365 76 346 483 98 7,358
2,396 100 144 236 34 2.910
- - - - 47) {47}
8,761 176 484 721 83 16,221
33,380 135 566 480 70 34,631
36,354 679 622 1,060 117 3§,832
Company
Leasehold Piant and Furniture &
Improvements Equipment Fittings
at cost at cost at cost TOTAL
$000 $060 $'000 $000

2 29 106 131

- - 3 3

2 29 103 134

2 4 50 56

- 3 16 19

2 7 66 75

E 25 50 75

- 22 37 59

(1) The aggregate depreciation allocated during the year is recognised as an expenses and disclosed note 2 to the

Itancial statement;
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(i1} Assets under finance lease included in the assets of the Consolidated Entity as at 30 June 2004 - Microwave and

Other Equipment with a Net Book Value of @ 3312,662 (2003: $326,988).

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
13. Intangibles
Goodwill - at cost 11,261 9,512 “ -
Accumulated amorlisation (2,037) (1,506} - -
9,254 8,006 - -

The aggregate amortisation allocated during the year is recognised as an expense and disclosed In note 2 o the
financial statements. In determining recoverable amount the expected future cashflows associated with the basiness
based on current and future forecasis have been discounted Lo their net present value using a discount rate of 10%.

14. Assets Pledged as Security

In accordance with the security arrangements of liabilities, as disclosed in notes 17 and 19 to the financial statements,

effectively all non-current assets of the consolidaied entity, exeept goodwill, have been pledged as securily.

The econoemic entity does not hold tile to the equipment under finance lease pledged as security.

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$°000 $000 $°000 $000
15. Current Payables
Trade payables 2.431 1,194 186 208
Acerued expenses 729 570 3% 274
Sundry ereditors 1,049 49 - 2
Other 342 341 1 26
4,531 2,154 223 510
16. Others
Billing in advanee 2,002 1,580 - -
2,002 1,580 - -
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Consolidated Company

2064 2603 2604 2003

$000 $'000 $'000 $°000
17. Current Interest-Bearing

Liabilities
Secured:
Loang — Ausdrill Limited {1} 750 - - -
Bank loans - Bankwest - 920 - -
Finance lease labilities frote 28) {il) 132 197 4 4
931 1,117 4 4

(1) Secured by a fixed and floating registered debenture mortgage over the assets and underiaking of the operating
subsidiaries;

(i1} Secured by assets leased and the current market value of which exceeds the value of the finance lease Hability frote
12}

18. Current Provisions

Employee entitlements (rote 21} 201 172 - 6

291 172 - 6

19. Non-Current Interest-Bearing

Liabilities
Loans — Ausdril] Limited {1} 2,950 - - -
Convertible aotes - Director related entities (i} 121 121 121 121
Convertible notes - others {iil) 1,218 2,879 1.220 2.879
Finance lease liabilities (note 28} 178 106 10 14

4,467 3,106 1,351 3.614

(i} Sccured by a fixed and floating registered debenture mortgage over the asseis and undertaking of the operating
subsidiaries.

{ii}  Secured by the assets and the current market value of which exceeds the value of the finance lease liability trote
i2)

(i) Om the 28" October 2002, the Company issued 2,500,000 notes at a face value of $1.20 per note, bearing interest
of 10% per annum. Subsequent to the rights entitlement issue approved by shareholders in November 2003, each
note is convertible into 12.2825 fully paid ordinary shares and matures on the 28" Qctober 2007.
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Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ ‘000 $ 000 $ ‘000 $ ‘000
20. Non-Current Provisions
Employee benefits (note 21) 35 35 - -
35 35 - -
21. Employee Benefits
The aggregate employee benefits liability
recognised and included in the financial
statemenis is as follows:
Provision for employee benefits:
Carrent fnote 18} 201 172 X 5
Non-current {note 20} 35 35 N A
Accrued wages and salaries (1) 8% 210 X i
614 417 - 6

(1) Accrued wages and salaries are included in the current trade payables balance as disclosed in note 15 to the financial

statements.
2004 2003 2004 2003
No. Ne. No. No.
Number of employees at the end of financial year 79 54 -
Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ ‘000 $ '000 $ ‘000 $ ‘000
22. Capitalised borrowing costs
Borrowing costs capitalised during ihe financial
year 91 - -
Weighted average capitalisation rate on funds
borrowed generally 12% - -

Investment revenue eamed on funds borrowed

specifically and deducted from borrowing costs

incwrred in determining the amount of borrowing

costs to be capitalised - - -
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Consolidated Company
2084 2003 2004 2003
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
23. Contributed Equity
Coniributed Equity
363,514,185 fully paid ordinary shares {2003:
221,348,368} 66,404 74,236 60,404 74,236
Reduction of share capital (7} - (14,804) - (14,804}
Issue to directors/executives { note 4 ) 936 - 934 -
Conversion of Convertible notes 1,660 - 1,660 -
Placement of shares {net of cost $269,000} 5,231 972 3,231 072
Rights issue (net of cost $392,000) () 5,915 - 5,915 -
74,146 60,404 74,146 60,404

(it  The company announced an entitlement rights issue of 63,077,416 shares, on a 2 for 9 basis at 10 cents, to
shareholders in November 2003,

(iy  The shareholders had approved to reduce iis issued share capital by cancelling paid up share capital o the extent of
7 cents per share with the reduction applied against and in elimination of the company’s accumulated losses in
previous year.

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 20603
{‘000) {‘'000) ('000) {‘000}
Fuily Paid Ordinary Share Capiial
Balance at beginning of {inancial year 221,348 211,496 221,348 211,496
Issue io executivesiexecutives pursuant to service
contracts 7,560 - 7,500 -
Conversion of Convertible notes 16,988 - 16,988 -
Placement of shares 55,060 - 55,600 -
Rights issue 63,078 9,852 63,078 9,852
Batance at end of financial year 363,914 221,348 363914 221,348

Fuily paid ordinary shares carry one vote per share and carry the right to dividends.
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Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ ‘000 $ ‘060 $ ‘000 $ ‘000
24. Accumulated Losses
Batlance at beginning of financial year (19.844) (22214) {19.844) (22,224)
Reduction of share capital - 14,804 - 14,804
Transfer of minority interesis upon acquisition - (20} - -
Net profitf{loss) after tax attributable to members
of the parent entity 1,255 {12.414) (1,663) (12,424)
Balance at end of financial year {18,589} {15.844) {21,507) (19,844)
25. Earnings Per Share
Consolidated
2004 2003
Cents per Cents per
Share Share
Basic earnings per share $.428 (5.77)
Diluted earnings per share 6.421 {(5.77)
Basic earnings per share
The earnings in the caleulation of basic earmings 2004 2003
per share are: $’000 $°000
Earning (a) 1,255 (12,414)
2004 2003
No. {000} No. {'000)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (b) 293,180 215019

{(a) Eaming used in the calculation of basic earnings per share reconciles to net profit in the statement of financial

performance as follows:

Consolidated
2004 2003
$'000 $'000
Net Profit/(Loss) 1,255 {12.414)
Earning used in the calculation of basic EPS 1,255 {12,414)

(b) The converting options and convertible notes are considered to be potential ordinary shares and are therefore
excluded from the weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of bastc earning per share,
Where dilutive, poteniial ordinary shares are included in the caleulation of diluted earing per share (refer below).
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Earnings Per Share (cont’d)

Diluted earnings per share

The carnings and weighted average number of ordinary and potential ordinary shares used in the calculation of diluied
carnings per share are as follows:

Consolidated
2004 2003
$°000 $'000
Earnings {a} 1.255 {12 414)
2004 2003

No (‘000)  No {‘000)

The weighted average number of ordinary shares
and potential ordinary shares {b) (¢} 208,390 215,019

{a)  Earnings used in the calculation of diluted camings per share reconciles to net profit in the statement of financial
performance as follows:

Consolidated
2004 2603
$°000 $°000
Net Profit/(Loss) 1,255 {12,414)
Earning used in the calculation of basic EPS 1,255 (12,414)

{by  Weighted average number of ordinary shares and potential ordinary shares used in the caleulation of diluted
earnings per share reconciles to the weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the caleulation of basic
earnings per share as follows:

Consolidated
2004 2003
No. {000} No. {'000}
Convertible notes 4,783 -
Unlisted options 427 N
5,210 -
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25. Earnings Per Share (cont’d)

(€}  The following potential ordinary shares are not dilutive and are therefore excluded from the weighted average
number of ordinary shares and potential ordinary shares used in the ealeulation of diluted earmings per share:

Consolidated

2004 2003
No. {000}  No. {000}

Directors oplions

2003

Cents per Total
shares $°000

375 375
Employee opiions 11,295 3404
Convertible notes i 25.000
Lisied options i 93,971
Unlisted opiions 5,000 X
16,670 122,750
2004
Cents per Total
Shares $000
26. Dividends
Unrecognised amounts
Fully paid ordinary shares
Final dividend
Fully franked to 30% (.23 910
910

The final dividend in respect of ordinary shares for the year ended 30 June 2004 has not been recognised in this
financial report because the final dividend was declared in respect of ordinary shares subsequent to reporting date, in
future financial reporis the amouni disclosed as “recognised” will be the final dividend in respect of the prior finaneial

year, and the interim dividend in respect of the current financial year.

Adjusted franking aceount balance (tax paid basis}

Company
2004 2003
$000 $°000

467
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27. Contingent Liabilities

(1} Bankwest provided a contingent facility to provide

bank guaraniees on behalf of the Group.

(11) The Company guaranteed the loans for Bankwest

to its operating subsidiary, Amcom Pty Lid.

(#11) The Company continues to defend an action for
rectification, damages and other relief by the former

owners of Rescue Technology Group Pty Ltd,
Harvey and ors. The claim for damages 1s in the

region of §1.5m. The company has brought a counter

claim against Harvey and ors for an unspecified
amount. [n the event that the litigated matters

proceed to trial, the company believes that based on

the evidence presently available, no material Habikty

wil arise from the claims.

28. Leases
Finance feases

(i) Leasing arrancements

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$'000 $000 $000 $'000
- 196 - 196
- - - 920
1,526 1,526 1,526 1,326

Finance leases relate to motor vehieles and equipment with fease terms of between 1 to 5 years. The consolidated entity
has options to purchase the equipment for a nominal amount at the conclusion of the lease agreemenis.

Finance lease liabilities

Minimum fufure lease payments

Present value of minimam future
lease paymients

Consolidated Company Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2604 2063 2004 20683 2004 | 20403
$008 [ $°080 | $000 [ $000 [ $°080 $°000 $000 | $°060
Neo later than | year 154 209 3 t4 132 197 4 4
Later than { year and not later than 5 years 199 121 02 7 §78 106 10 14
Later than five years - - -
Minimum lease payments 353 330 17 21 310 303 4 18
Less future finance charges 43 {27 3 (33 - - -
Present value of minimum lease payments 3te 303 14 I8 310 303 14 18
[ncluded in the financial statements as:
Current interest-bearing habilities (Nofe 17) §32 147 4 4
Non-current interesi-bearing liabilities fnote 19) 178 106 i0 14
314 363 14 1%

28. Leases (cont’d)

{if} Operaling grrangements

49




Amcom Telecommunications Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Operating leases relate to office prentses and telecommunications access to buildings with lease ferms of between 3 to
10 years. The majority of the operating leases contain market review clauses in the event that the economic eniity
exercises it’s options to renew. The economic entity does not have an option 1o purchase the leased assets at the expiry
of the leased period.

Consoclidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
2000 $°000 $:000 $000
Operating T eases
Non-cancelluble operating leases
Not longer than 1 year 64 879 - -
Longer than 1 year and not longer than 5 years 1,635 428 - -
Longer than 5 years 241 - - -
2,566 1,307 - -

29. Controlled Entities

. Ownership Interest

Name of Entity i (::{;untry ?t 2084 20683

ncorporation v v
Parent Entity
Amcom Telecommunications Limited {1) Australia
Controlled Entities
Amcom Pty Lid (i1} Australia 160 130
Rescue Technology Group Pty Ltd {i1) Australia 100 1060
Future Proof Technologies {WA) Pty Lid (1if} Australia 160 100
Ammnet Internet Services Pty Lid (i) Australia 160 -
Ammet IT services Piy Lid (i1} Australia 160 -
Ammet IX Pty Lid (11} Australia 160 45
Ezesoftwrite Lid {11) Australia 130 -

AH controlled entities are small proprietary companies and, in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, are
relieved from the requirements to prepare, audit and lodge a financial report.

{1} Amcom Telecommunications Limited 1s the head entity within the tax consolidated group

{11) These companies are members of the tax consolidated group

{111} This company does not trade but holds 50% of the issued capital of Amcom Pty L1d. The other 56% is held
by the Parent Entity.
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30. Acquisition of businesses

Proportion of shares Costof
Names of businesses acguired acquired acquisition
Yo $°000
Amnet Internet Services Pty Ltd 100
Amnet [T Services Pty Litd 106
. $2,143
Amnet [X Pty Lid 55
Ezesoftwrite Lid 100

These entities were acquired on 1 October 2063, Their prineipal activities include the provision of information
technology and ISP services. Further details of the acquisition of business are disclosed in note 33{b) to the
financial statements.

31. Segment Information

Segment revenues
External sales Inter-segment (i} Total

2004 2003 2604 2003 2604 2003

$7008 5000 $'000 5000 5000 5000
Broadband 14,026 9,993 1,345 257 15,371 10,256
information Technology 6,090 1,063 - - 6,090 1,063
Total of all segments 21,461 11,314
Unallocated (interest and others) 234 153
Eliminations {1,345} (257}
Consolidated 20,330 11,209

(1} Inter-segment sales are recorded at amounts equal to competitive market prices charged to external customers

for similar goods.

Segment results

26804 2003

$*000 $°000
Broadband 3,104 2,050
information Technology 384 (69)
Total of all segments 3,488 1,981
Unallocated ( substantially corporate overheads) {1,766} (14.405)
Profil from ordinary activities before income tax expense 1.722 (12,424}
Income tax expense relating to ordinary activities {467) -
Profil from oxdinary activities after relaied income lax expense 1,253 (12,424}
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Segment Information {cont’d)

Segment assets and liabilities

Assets Liabilities
2604 2003 2604 2003
$000 $°000 £*000 $°000
Broadband 52,370 38,137 20,396 17,188
information Technology 7,690 620 4,678 922
Total of all segments 60,660 38,757 25,074 18,110
Eliminations (advances) {212) - {15,837) (13,502%
Unallocated ¥.453 9,567 3,507 31,556
Consolidated 68,301 48,724 12,744 8,164
Other Segment information
Broadband Information Total
Technology
2004 2003 2604 2003 2604 2003
$'008 $°000 $000 $°000 £*000 $°000
Acguisition of segment assets 5,893 2.678 2,893 177 8,886 2.855
Depreciation and amortisation 3,316 2,619 107 56 3,423 2,675

Products and services within each business segment

For management purposes, the consolidated entity is organised into two major operating entiiies - Broadband and
information Technology. These segmenis are the basis on which the consolidated entity reports its primary segment
information. The principal products and services of each of these divisions are as follows:

* Broadband Development of high speed technology links and the supply of last mile fibre
optic network connections

¢ Information Technology Data centre management, SMS and managed IT services

The consolidated entity operates in only one geographical segment, being Australia.
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i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Related party and specified executive disclosures

{a)  Equily interesis in related parties

Equity Interests in controlled entities

Details of the percentage of ordinary shares held in controlled entities are disclosed in note 29 to the financial

statements.

(b} Specified directors’ and specified executives’ remuneration

Details of specified directors” and specified executives’ remuneration are disclosed in note 4 to the financial

statements.

(¢}  Loan disclosures

2004 Balance at | Additional Balanee at Number in
1 July 20603 34 June 2004 group
RREHEH 5’000 5’000 No.
Specified directors 250 813 1,063 3
Specified executives - 124 124 2
Total 250 937 1,187 5
Individuais with loans above $100,000 in the reporting period
Balance at | Additional Balanee at Highest in
2604 1 July 20603 34 June 2004 period
(i) {ii)
£000 $’ 0949 $* 600 $° 000
Specified directors
Mr. A Grist - 506 506 500
Mr. E Lee 256 188 438 438
Mr. C Stein - 125 125 125
Total 250 813 1,863 1,063

The {oan granted to Mr. E Lee as part of executive meentive scheme approved by sharcholders in previous year. The
comparny issued 2,500,000 shares at 10 cents funded by company loan and is inferest free.

Directors and executives are provided with mterest free loans fo fund the shares ssued as part of service contract
entitlement as disclosed in note 4 (o the financial statements.

These loans are non-interest bearing. Normal commercial rates for similar loans are estimated by the company to be 8%.
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32. Related party and specified executive disclosures {cont’d)

{d) Specified directors’ and specified executives’ equity holdings

Fully paid ordinary shares of Amcom Telecommunications Limited

Balance (@ Granted as Net other Balanee {@; Balance
177143 contract change I/e/04 helid
entitlement nominally
(i)
No. {"000) No. ("060) No. ("9} No. (*660) No. ("060)
Specified divectors
Mr. A Grist 9,054 4,060 14,970 28,024 -
Mr. E Lee 3,792 1,500 1,386 6,678 -
Me. C Stein 9 1,400 213 1,222 -
Mr. P Clifton 2,367 - 11 2,318 -
Mr. I Warner 1,060 - 306 1,300 -
Mr. A McLean 27,499 - {499) 27,006 -
Specified execntives
Mpr. K Matacz 4057 500 967 1,874 -
Mpr. ¥ Tan 177 500 365 1,042 -
Total 44,245 7,500 17,713 69,458 -
{1) The shares issued are subject to eserow for a period of two years fron: 18 September 2003.
Listed options of Amcom Telecommunications Limited
Bal @ Granted as Exercised Other Balance @ Balance
17103 coniract Change 3/6/04 hetd
entitlement @ nominally
No (*060) No 008} No ("060) No ("000) No (P600) No (008}
Specified directors
Mr. A Grist 3,014 . (3,014) - -
Mr. E Lee 196 - (196) - -
Mr. C Stein 8 - (&) - -
Mr. P Clifton 983 - (983} - -
Mr. A McLean 7.5060 - (7,500) - -
Mr. f Wamer 255 - (255) - -
Total 11,956 - {11,956) - -

{iy Listed options AMMOA expired 31 January 2004,
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32. Related party and specified executive disclosures (cont’d)

{d) Specified directors’ and specified executives’ equity holdings

Convertible notes issued by Amcom Telecommunications Limited

Balance i Granted as Net other Balanee (@ | Balance held
177143 contract change I/e/04 noinafly
entitlement
No. {"000) No. ("060) No. (" 049} No. ("660) No. 'O60)

Specified divectors
Mr. A Grist HH - - 101 -
Specified executives
Mr. K Matacz 42 - (32) 10 -
Mpr. ¥ Tan 17 - an - -

Total 160 - {49} 111 -
Executive share options issued by Amcom Telecommunications Limited

Bal @@ iranted Bal (@ Bal vested Vested but | Vested and Options
1783 Io/6A4 (: 30/6/04 ot exercisable vested
exercisable during year
No ("06#) Ne {500} No (P08 Ne {7000} No (P068) Ne {000} No {000}

Specified directors
Mr. A Grist - 2,500 2.500 - - -
Mr. E Lee - 2,560 2,500 - - -
Mr. C Sigin - 1,500 1,500 - - -
Mr. P Clifton 375 - 375 375 - 375
Specified executives
Mr. K Matacr 115 1,000 1,115 - - -
Mr. J Tan 75 1,000 1,075 - - -
Total 565 5,508 9,065 3758 - 3758

Further details of the options granted during the year are contained in note 4 to the financial statements.

(s}  Other transactions with specified directors

The profit from ordinary activities before income tax

includes the following items of revenue and expense that

resulted {rom transactions other than remuneration, loans or

equity holdings, with a company related to the Chatrman:

Shared office rental and others
Consultancy fee paid to corporate advisory firm in which
Chalrman has an interest, in retum for analyst services

provided by an employee of that firm {not the Chairman)}.

Total recognised as expenses

2004 2003
$ $
62,618 9,000
21,093 9,000
41,525 -
62,618 9,000
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Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$°006 $°600 $'000 $°000
33. Notes To The Statement Of Cash Flows
fa} Reconcilivtion of Cash
For the purposes of the statement of cash
flows, cash incliudes cash on hand and in
banks and invesiments in money market
ingtruments, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts. Cash at the end of the financial
year as shown in the statement of cash
flows 1s reconciled to the related items in
the statement of financial position as
foows:
Cash 10,730 1,386 7.356 778
10,730 1,386 7.356 778
(b} Business acquired
During the financial vear, one business was
acquired. Details of the acquisition are as follows:
Consideration
. 2,143 - 2,143 -
Cash
2,143 - 2,143 -
Fair value of net assets acquired
Current assets
Cash o8 - 98 .
Recelvable 1424 i 1,424 i
. 7 - 7 -
Inventories
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 834 i 834 i
Nona current liabilities
Pagables {2,015} - (2,015) -
Net assets acquired 368 i 368 i
- 5 -
Goodwill on acquisition 1,775 177
2,143 - 2,143 -
Net Cash outflow on acquisition
Cash consideration 2,143 i 2,143 i
. . {98) - - -
Less cash balances acquired
2,045 - 2,143 -
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33. Notes To The Statement Of Cash Flows (cont’d)

Consolidated Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
{c} Financing Facilities
Secured loan facilities with various maturity
dates through to 2004 and which may be
extended by muiual agreement:
amount used 3,749 920 - “
amount unused 4,751 550 - “
8,500 1,470 - -
fd} Revonciliation of Profit From Ordinary

Activities After Related Income Tax to Net
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Profit/{loss)Loss from ordinary activities
after related income fax 1,255 (12,424} {1,663) {12,424}
Write down of non clurent assels “ 12,772 - 12,772
Write (back¥down in investment value - - 67 {1,687}
Depreciation of non-current assets 2,910 2,694 18 45
Amortisation of other assets - 26 - -
Amortisation of goodwill 531 473 - -
{Increase ) decrease in assels:

current receivables (2,143) {171y - -

current inventories 3 - - -

other {488) (153) (49) 94
Increase{decrease} in liabilities:

current trade payables 127 {1,397) (24) (216}

Oiher 1,651 724 {273) 276
Net cash from (used in} operating activities 3,846 2,546 {1,924) {1,140}
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34. Financial Instruments

{uj Significant Accounting Policies

Detatls of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, including the criteria for recognition, the
basis of measurement and the basis on which revenues and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of

financial asset, financial liability and equity insirument are disclosed in note 1 to the financial statements.

(b} Interest Rate Risk

The following table details the conscelidated entity’s interest rate risk as at 30 June 2004,

Fixed Enterest Rate Maturity

Average | Variable Less 1to5 More Non- Total
2004 Interest | Interest than 1 Years than § Interest
Rate Rate Year Years Bearing
%o 37008 $°600 8000 37008 57000 3’008
Financial Assets
Cuash 378 10,736 - - - 10,736
Recetvables (note 7) - - - - 5,286 5,286
Deposit {note 9 - - - - 20 20
- 10,738 - - 5,386 16,036
Financial Liabilities
Payables fnote 15} - - - - 459 4,551
Billings i advance thote 16} - - - - 2,002 2,602
Others — loans fnate 17 & 19 ) 12 - 799 2,950 - 3,749
Finance lease thote 28} 8 - 132 178 - 316
Converlible notes fnote 19) 10 - 1,339 - 1,339
- - 931 4467 6,553 11,951
The following table details the consolidated entity’s interest rate risk as at 30 June 2003,
Fixed Enterest Rate Maturity
Average | Variable Less 1to5 More Non- Total
2003 Interest | Interest than 1 Years than § Interest
Rate Rate Year Years Bearing
% 8000 $°600 8000 3’608 $°060 3’008
Financial Assets
Cuash 375 1,386 - - - 1,386
Recetvables (note 1) - - - - 1,629 1,629
Deposits (note 9 - - - - 592 592
1,386 - - 2,221 3,607
Financial Liabitities
Payables {note 15) “ - - - 3,734 3,734
Bank leans frote 17) 7.00 - G20 - - 920
Finance lease frote 28) 8.060 - 157 106 - 303
Convertible notes fhote 19) 10.04 - - 3,000 - 3,000
- - 1,118 3,105 3,734 7,957
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34. Financial Instruments

{cj Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the ¢conomic entity. The economic entity has adopted the policy of only dealing with ereditworthy counterparties
and obtaining sufficient collateral or other security where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial
loss from defaults. The economic entity measures credit risk on a {air value basis.

The economic entity does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of
counterparties having similar characteristics.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded i the financial statements, net of any allowances for losses,
represents the consolidated entity’s maximum exposure to credit risk without taking account of the value of any
collateral or other security oblained.

{d} Net Fair Value

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the {inancial assets and financial labilities
approximates their respective net fair values, determined in accordance with the accounting polieies disclosed in note
1 to the financial statements.

35. Additional Company Information

The parent eniity in the consolidated entity s Amcom Telecommunications Limited. Amecom is a listed public
company, incorporated and operating in Australia.

Registered office Principal administration office
43 King Edward Road 43 King Edward Road

Osborne Park Osborne Park

WA 6617 WA 6017

Tel : (08) 9244 6000 Tel : (08) 9244 6600
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ADDITIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE INFORMATION

AS AT 26 SEPTEMBER 2004

DISTRIBUTION OF HOLDERS OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Fally Paid Convertible
Ordinary Notes
Shares
| - 1,000 559 3
1,001 5,600 1,587 5
5,001 16,600 735 18
10,601 - 100,006 1,382 26
100,001 and over 282 i
4,545
Number of shareholders holding less
1,383

than a marketable parcel

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Ordinary Shareholders
Vickner Pty Ltd
National Nominges Lid
Anthony Grist

Andrew MeLean

Fully Paid
Number Percentage
83,060,102 22.82
47,876,073 13.16
28,024,139 7.76
27,060,600 7.42
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

TWENTY LARGEST HOLDERS OF QUOTED EQUITY SECURITIES

Fully Paid

Ordinary Shareholders Number Percentage
Vickner Pty Ltd 83,060,102 22.82
National Nominees Lid 47876073 13.14
Mr Andrew Mclean 27,000,600 7.42
Argonaut Capital Lid - {Farcross Holdings Pty Lid) 16,060,600 2.75
Argonaut Capital Lid - {Oakione Nominees Pty Ltd) 16,060,500 2.75
Mr Eddy Yip Hang Lee 5,150,532 1.42
Truat Pty Lid 4,277,778 1.18
Gwynvill Trading Pty Lid 4,213,830 1.16
Oakione Nominees Pty Ltd (ihe Grist Investment A'c) 4,024,139 1.11
Mr Anthony Grist 4,000,000 110
J P Morgan Nominees Ausiralia 3,892,161 1.67
Mr Ray John Wilson 3,783,375 1.04
Mr Jamie Phillip Boyton 3,527,778 0.97
[nstanz Nominees Pty Lid 3,070,625 0.84
HSBC Custody Nominees {Australia) Limited 2,780,110 0.76
Mr John O’Rourke + Mrs Patricia O Rourke 2761112 0.74
Ciicorp Nominees Pty Ltd 2,691,809 0.74
[dameneo (No 79) Nominees Pty Ltd 2,522,680 0.69
Westpac Custemdian Nominees Lid 2,293,284 0.63
Mr John O’Rourke 2,260,042 0.62

Total 229,127,450 62.96
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

TWENTY LARGEST HOLDERS QF QUOTED EQUITY SECURITIES

Notes

Convertible Note Holders Number Percentage
K P L Limited 330,131 29.56
Capital Telecommunications Pty Ltd 76,008 6.80
Mr Donald Norman Consuliants 530,600 4.48
Mr Hendricis Indrisie & Mr Tristan Indrisie 530,600 4.48
J E Barrett Equities Pty Ltd 41,630 373
Mrs Renata Gray 30,330 272
Mr Alan Thynne 29,155 2.61
Oakione Nominees Pty Ltd 25,000 2.24
Accomplished Gas & Merchanical Services Pty Lid 20,006 1.79
Andover Py Lid 20,600 1.79
Mr Julian Andrew 20,600 1.79
Mr Noel Frederick 16,660 1.49
Clamp Electrical Services Pty Lid 16,660 1.49
Claydon Trading Co Pty Ltd 16,660 1.49
Mr Kingsley Fiske + Mrs Marlene Fiske 16,660 1.49
Mr Robert Stirding Gilmour + Mrs Lavra Gilmour 16,660 1.49
Mr Peier Edwin Harrs+ Mrs Sandra Claire Harris 16,660 1.49
Mr Robert Hart 16,660 1.49
Mr Robert fohnson + Mrs Helen Johnson 16,660 1.49
Mr Peter William Lowe - Mrs Rosalind Grace Lowe 16,660 1.49

Total 842,206 75.4
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Amcom Telecommunications Limited

Compiny secretary
Mr. Karl Matacz MBA CPA

Registered office

43 King Edward Road
Osborne Park

WA 6017

Principal administration office
43 King Edward Road

Osborne Park

WA 6017

Share registry

Computershare Investor Services Piy Lid
Level 2

Reserve Bank Building

45 St George’s Terace

Perth WA 6000

Stock exchange listings
Amcom Telecommunications Limited’s ordinary shares are guoted on the Ausiralian Siock Exchange Limited (ASX:AMM}.

Amcom Telecommunications Limited’s convertible notes are quoted on the Ausiralian Stoek Exchange Limsited (ASX:AMMGH.
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